Sonoma Valley Unified School District SVHS Site Council Meeting 16 October 2018 MEETING MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT:

х	Tom Edwards	Teacher	х	Wendy Swanson	Classified
х	Mary Spragens	Teacher	х	Olwen Reed-Pencil	Classified
	Carrenne Purtell	Teacher		Shannon Kiser	Parent
х	Bryan Kelly	Teacher	х	Erin Cline	Parent
х	Michelle Purvis	Teacher	х	Joanna Greenslade	Parent - Booster
		Teacher - alt.	х	Anne Cassidy	Parent - alt.
х	Justin Mori	Principal	х	Sebastian Lopez	student - SLATE
	Shawna Hettrich	Vice Principal	х	Kashlie Baez	student
	Aaron Gildengorin	Vice Principal	х	Jackson Barbagalata	student
	Jessica Hutchinson	Vice Principal			student - alt.
х	Gabby Padilla	ELAC		TBD	classified

1 admin, 5 teachers, 2 classified, 4 students (2 slate), 4 parents (1 booster, 1 ELAC)

Meeting begins promptly @ 3:15

Item	Description/Actions	Meeting Summary
Establish quorum	Additional persons present:	Meeting called to order at 3:27. Quorum established.
Approval of minutes 5/15/18		W. Swanson motioned to approve the minutes, J. Greenslade seconded motion, minutes approved.
Standing Reports	Report outs	 A. ELAC – G. Padilla - Sept. meeting was well attended. Elections held and new leadership was elected

Old Business		 President: Graciaela Contreras Vice President: Nilda Pizano Secretary: Stela Costilla Site Council: Gabriela Padilla DLAC rep.(not sure of name) Planned future topics. October meeting will have Jennifer Lopez from 10,000 degrees to discuss program and how to access college applications. ELAC tab needs to be updated and pages can be translated B. Boosters – J. Greenslade All good- continuing to look into budgeting field & transportation costs C. Slate / Leadership – S. Lopez Successful Homecoming Float Fest had some problems. Plan to fix problems of non students and some students with poor behavior/choices Leadership planning more events; Breast Cancer Awareness, Halloween Carnival are some of the ideas D. Principal's Report / Faculty Senate – J. Mori Successful Homecoming Week, congratulated the leadership class, discussed float fest problems with class. Dance was a success, some problems with the light sensors. Discovered the sensors were turning the lights on; next year we will cover them Floor was adequately protected during dance
New Business	New Business	 A. Site Council Elections Chair- Bryan Kelly elected Secretary- Carenne Purtell elected
		 Vice Chair- Sebastian Lopez elected B. J. Mori- Feedback On the School Year- 1 positive and 1 negative

B. Kelly
 Improvement in climate and
 Needs improvement, more community
involvement and participation in general
 Tom Edwards
 Climate is good this year
 Needs of improvement: Refocus of of
priorities
W. Swanson
 Great leadership
 Some teachers could be more cooperative
 Gabby Padilla ELAC
 ELAC is reorganizing. Kudos to Luis Bravo
who has been very supportive and helpful.
 Last year was difficult and everyone is
appreciative for leadership. ELAC can use
more support communicating with the
parents. They could really use a translator;
Luis has been doing it, too much
 Sebastian Lopez
 Spirit Days and student involvement is
going better this year with improved
communication, FB, instagram
 Classes are very divided by grade level
and racially. We can definitely improve this
and need some strategies.
Kashalie Baez
 Appreciates support of Admin. Especially
new leadership of Mr. Mori
 Would like to improve the racial tensions.
Suggests we start in elementary school.
 Anne Cassidy
 Appreciates that issues of division and
inequity are being brought up by our
student representatives.
 Joanna Greenslade
 High School has supported all of her
children who operate at different academic
levels. Appreciates the positive tone of
how the school and community has
addressed problems this year.

	Communication systems and social media
	have improved
	 Jackson Barbagalata
	 "Fresh" atmosphere is good at school,
	comes with new staff
	 More inclusive schoowide events would
	improve climate
	Olwen Pencil
	 Good climate
	 Improve A+, too many students out of
	class and off task
	Erin Cline
	 School spirit is up
	 Work on community relationships. Index
	Tribune seems to have a negative
	campaign about the High School
	Michelle Purvis
	 Positive attitude among staff
	Mary Spragens
	 Honors classes have a higher hispanic
	enrollment. 50/50 where years past were
	as unbalanced 90white/10hispanic
	 Large classes, EL Students need support
	and outreach to parents.
	Justin Mori
	 Impressed with community support and
	number of parent alumni
	 Recognize and identify what we can do to
	increase cohesiveness of student body
	Bryan Kelly
	∘ "Fresh"
	Additional comments:
	 S. Lopez: Leadership class has
	participated in activities to increase
	awareness of racism and
	bullying/outcasting
	 Leadership, PLUS and link crew are all
	getting involved
	getting involved
Opportunity for	W. Swanson: Oct. 25 A+: local city council
Public Input	candidates will be presenting in little theater

		 Erin Cline: Escrip at sonoma market does not work anymore. Greenslade will Gabby Padilla: ELAC tab needs to be updated and pages can be translated. Wendy suggested bulletin be translated as well. Gabby agreed.
Nov. Meeting 11/13	Date Changed	Nov. 20th meeting scheduled during Thanksgiving Break. Meeting rescheduled for November 13th, 2018
Meeting adjourned @ 4:20		 M. Purvis motion to adjourn meeting, S. Lopez second the motion. Meeting adjourned

Minutes recorded by SSC Michelle Purvis

Next meeting, November 13, 2018 @ 3:15